
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
 Date:  June 3, 2008 
  
Subject: Bid # 08-075, Twenty (20) Video Systems for Surveillance Equipment - 

Sheriff's Department 
       
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 

 
 

1. Does your request for twenty (20) Axis 214PTZ network cameras with 
audio capacity require installation and/or maintenance and support? 

  No 
 
 

2. Is the requested equipment a replacement service? 
  No 
  
 

3. Does the requested equipment require integration services to an 
existing camera surveillance system?  If so, are you requesting quotes 
for installation and/or replacement services? 

  No 
 
 

4. Is this a hardware only purchase quote request? 
  Yes 
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5. Regarding the page called “Technical Page".  The specifications called for 
on this page appear to be for cellular/PCS Modem.   Are these to be used  
with the Axis 214 cameras to provide remote viewing and do you need 
20 as well, or is this page part of some other project?   

     Yes 


